

From: Kevin Kirchner [Personal Contact] <[redacted]@sheredling.com>

Sent: Jan 11, 2022 20:36:18.000000000 UTC

Subject: RE: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change

To: Edward W Maibach ; Michael Burger [Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]

Hi all I can't do today; but I can do Thursday at 4:30, and probably Friday at 4:30 (though Thursday is safer).

Thanks,

- Kevin

From: Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:52 PM
To: Michael Burger [Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)] Kevin Kirchner [Person @sheredling.com]
Subject: Re: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change

I'm still available:
Today at 5:15
Thursday at 4:30
Friday at 3:00 or 4:30

From: Michael Burger [Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 1:36 PM
To: Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu>, Kevin Kirchner [Person @sheredling.com]
Subject: Re: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change

Hi Ed,

Wonderful. I am cc'ing my colleague at Sher Edling LLP, Kevin Kirchner, who is interested in joining as well. Hopefully we can all land on a time relatively quickly. Of the times you noted, and understanding they may not all still be available I am free:

Today after 4:45
Thursday after 4:30
Friday except 12 - 1:30.

Michael Burger
Executive Director
Sabin Center for Climate Change Law
Senior Research Scholar and Lecturer-in-Law
Columbia Law School

[Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]

Pronouns: *he, him, his*

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.

On Sun, Jan 9, 2022 at 2:22 PM Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu> wrote:

Open times include:

Tuesday 4:45 or later

Thursday 4:30 or later

Friday anytime except 4:00 to 4:30 (although I have suggested Friday meetings to several others who have not yet locked in a time)

From: Michael Burger [Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]

Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 at 9:10 AM

To: Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu>

Subject: Re: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change

Hi Ed,

Great to hear. Are you free at all on Tuesday, Thursday, or Friday next week?

Mike

Michael Burger
Executive Director
Sabin Center for Climate Change Law
Senior Research Scholar and Lecturer-in-Law
Columbia Law School

[Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]

Pronouns: *he, him, his*

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 6:58 PM Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu> wrote:

Hi Mike,

I got a green light from my existing client. Let me know when you are ready to chat.

Onward and upward,

Ed

p.s. I hope you can get some time off before December.

From: Michael Burger [Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)]

Date: Friday, December 17, 2021 at 3:43 PM

To: Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu>

Subject: Re: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change
Ed,

You should of course check with your existing client to make sure there is no objection to your speaking with me.

I fully understand and appreciate the firm vacation cut-off. I'll be doing that as well, but not until 12/23!

I look forward to your further thoughts.

All best,
Mike

Michael Burger
Executive Director
Sabin Center for Climate Change Law
Senior Research Scholar and Lecturer-in-Law
Columbia Law School

Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)

Pronouns: *he, him, his*

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.

On Fri, Dec 17, 2021 at 2:39 PM Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu> wrote:

Greeting Michael,

I am indeed amenable to having a conversation. That said, I am already advising one jurisdiction along these lines and will need to clear it with them before speaking with you.

May I have your permission to share you email or at least the substance of it with them?

I started a two week vacation today and plan to work very hard at not working during that time.

All the best,

Ed

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Michael Burger

Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:43:11 AM

To: Edward W Maibach <emaibach@gmu.edu>

Subject: Conversation about Social Science and Corporate Accountability for Climate Change

Edward,

I hope this finds you well. I am writing to you not in my capacity as Executive Director of the Sabin Center at Columbia Law School but in my capacity as of counsel at the law firm Sher Edling LLP, which represents state and local governments suing fossil fuel companies for their multi-decadal disinformation campaign and continuing greenwashing campaigns. I am wondering if you would be amenable to having a conversation about the role the social sciences might play in that litigation. If so, perhaps we could set up a time early next week, or else after the holiday break, to chat?

Thank you for your consideration,
Mike

Michael Burger
Executive Director
Sabin Center for Climate Change Law
Senior Research Scholar and Lecturer-in-Law
Columbia Law School

Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)

Pronouns: *he, him, his*

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.

Redaction Log

Reason	Page (# of occurrences)	Description
Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)	1 (2) 2 (5) 3 (3) 4 (2) 5 (1)	Personal Contact Info § 2.2-3705.1 (10)